JEWELLERS’ BLOCK INSURANCE

B EE E =
Geoffrey Capital Hong Kong Ltd.
EXEATFEREBBARAE

(A member of Professional Insurance Brokers Association)

Room 1001 10/F, No. 69 Jervois Street, Sheung Wan, HK
iT: (852)34262333 F: (852)34269069 joan@geoff.com.hk

Proposal Form
kR & 2

| A separate Proposal Form must be completed for each premises ERiTEEIEEE (GRS |

Please reply fully to ALL the following questions. If the answer to any question is none, state “NONE”.
SBEFEEE T 72 B R MEMBNEEEEE - EEHE TIEH
QUESTIONS [5RE ANSWERS Z7&

1. (@) Name of Proposer and Subsidiary and/or Affiliated Companies (in full) (@)
BefRE - WBS(R)E EA T EEE

(b) State the address of the premises to which the Policy is to apply (b)
SEIE R I IR B P A (R A

(€) How many storey are there in this Building? (c)
BitE &/ 8 ?
(d) State the floor on which your premises are situated? (d)

IR R TR A AR

(e) How long have you carried on business? (e) In these premises FFiZH#l
MEEETECESA Elsewhere 3¢z
2. NATURE of your BUSINESS =%{tE Retail =& % Wholesale #tE% %
Manufacturing &li5 % Pawnbroking HE

3. EMPLOYEES {E&
(a) How many employees have you? {REER &/ Mir{EE? (@)

(b) What is the minimum number of employees including principals in the | (b)
sales section of your premises at any time during business hours,
including lunch time? {EEEREP - GETREERE - EIEEIEEIH
EHATIR

BEXE - g BEHSM

4. VALUATION BASIS “EHE Consignment Goods on consignment Invoice Value;
On what basis do you require claims to be settled? Precious Metal on Market Replacement Value;
BRI - (FRET IR S Own Stock on Cost Price.

NB: Unless otherwise agreed on the Policy claims in respect of your own stock will be settled on the basis of COST price.
All figures completed in this Proposal must reflect the basis of valuation required.
sk BRI (REPIREIRE - TEVEE - R ERERIBECEREE - HIERE TS i - EESAEEI S ENAEE -

5. STOCK VALUES HERYE
What was the AVERAGE total value during the last twelve months of (i)
BEET I ZEEEE @R e EEREE

—
=

(a) Your own stock and bank notes? @ s
(the stock figure is to be declared on the basis of cost price or on
the basis as in question 4 above)

[FEHCHIEENR? (B A ERE 4 FrEfEE 5 iE)

(b) Goods in trust (other than for safe custody) goods on approval,
repairs and the like? b S
ZHEM(ZEERENAR)ZEEER TR EEREUAEY -

The total under (a) and (b) comprises approximately

(a) I (b)EFVELEFEERL TR TOTAL  HKS$
émj:f:

iy

Jewellery, gold and platinum goods, bullion, precious stones

and pearls S
HE - He - Os - & ELAEK

Watches =i

Clocks, silverware, plateware, and other similar goods

BREE - BREE - RMFIERLIEY)

Uy Uy
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(i) What was the MAXIMUM value of your own stock and goods in trust | (ii) HKS
(other than for safe custody) and bank notes at any time during the
last twelve months?

EHREETERNTERE - fNFES - ZHEY (EX2RENFAER)
M ENESEERSD?

6.  VALUES OUT OF SAFE #FFzE4NEMAIEE
What will be the MAXIMUM VALUE of all watches, jewellery, gold, bullion and

During temporary

Qutside business hours closing e.g. Lunch time

platinum goods, precious stones and pearls (including those in windows) OUT BRI LIS (if applicable)

OF LOCKED SAFE OR STRONGROOM? TRRE - FIATERS(E
TEE LR ERREELNIFE RS - BE - Be - € o0& - BA

Tl (BIEEERAN) RmEE ] $

7. WINDOW DISPLAY ZE5iEEET] N.A.
(A) How many /@

(a) Windows facing thoroughfare? [= AX{EHEE? (a)
(b) Inside windows? #FIES1ER? (b)
(c) Inside showcases? ZHAETE? (c)
have you
(B) Give MAXIMUM values which will not be exceeded of During business hours Qutside business hours
BEB TIIEENEE EXEEHA EFEEFRILLS
(M) Any one {EE—(E (M)
(a) windows facing thoroughfare [ /HEiE (a) ] (@ $
(b)  inside windows ZEREE (b) S (b) 5
(c) inside showcases #ENETHE (€) S () §
(if) Any one article {HE—{#ESR (if) S S
(iii) Any one pad or tray of articles {FE—a&=i—BEMHL (iii) S S
(iv) In all windows and showcases LIS FENETIER (iv) S )

8. OUTDOORRISK F 4N ERE

(I)  Give the following information in respect of all insured property (inclusive of amounts carried to and from Bank or Safe Deposit) carried
outside the Proposer’s Premises stated in Question 1(b) by yourselves, your representatives, travellers, agents, messengers and delivery
hands but NOT Brokers during the last 12 months.

REBEE+_EARER  REEMZEMY (BRI Z 2R ERITSE) BUXTAREE 1(b) FFIFREBETHAE LS - B EE -
AT - BHEE - (B - EEFAZEEEESF - BFEREEEA -

(a) In the City or Town in which the Proposer’s premises are No. of days each Average Amount Maximum Amount
situated: person per annum each EFIg&EE each EXNE=&%E
TERRE HhE B AT SR A I=YNE =2 DT
(i) Name of all principals, representatives, travellers

and agents £E EE - = - HHABWAREDNEZ | () (i) M s
(i) Number of messengers and delivery hands: MNone | (ii) (i) S (ii) S
[EEFEEEN#E
(b) Elsewhere (state Countries in each case):

Maximum Amount
each %ﬁ%%ﬁﬁ

HEEZ(ERTIEERHE &)
Name of principals, representatives, travellers and
agents.

ZHEE - (3 B S NREES

No. of days each
person per annum

(=NNeS =R ERISE

Average Amount

each J‘g\ﬂ%%ﬁ
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9

geoff

(n HOME RISK {=ZE

Does any Principal, Employee, Traveller or Agent take Stock to his private residence for any purpose?

information: ETEEMEIE - BR - HHSNAEEEHRIGEEEFEERALT? W5 - #HHiEsTFIEE

If so, please give following

Name Address Maximum value taken
#H Hedik %Eﬁ“ﬁsﬁﬁﬁﬁ

Full details of Safe or

any other protection

RELECRERE
HIFERE

Is the property ever left
unattended at the Private

Dwelling House

ZHMETHERAEEA

BENEE

() ENTRUSTMENTS [E4M2Z50

What was the estimated value entrusted to dealers, | (a) Average 15 S
customers, repairers, cutters and brokers during the
past 12 months?
FRE+_EAR - ZHTHER -BEE - BEA- | () Maximum = S at any one time &—3%
PIEIEFISE AL N AT R EE & E?
(V) SENDINGS
Brinks &/or Registered / Insured Speed Post Federal Express / UPS
What was the AGGREGATE TOTAL value of all Malca-Amit &/or Air Parcel RRERE / DHL / other Courier
insured property being sent during the last 12 Airfreight BlogroEl/ Bz Services
months? HEHEE ) T EERE
EBEE+ @A 2 REEYREATIRE &
EERM?
(@) In the country in which the Proposer’s
premises are situated?
TEfEtRE L FTTEEYEZR?
(b) elsewhere (state countries and values
being sent to each?)
EffEZ (V1B ERER B EE)
NB: The Policy contains a condition that postal sendings containing jewellery, pearl, precious stones, precious metals and/or watches exceeding

HKS500 any one package are sent by registered/airmail.

= ERENF—EES HEEM—EEERE - 56 B SxBERTHNEE AEESLEEEET  LESHT/ZIFY -

v) EXHIBITIONS and DISPLAYS EEfIEET]

(a) Did you during the past 12 months exhibit any portion of your stock
at any Exhibition, other than one promoted or financially assisted by
any Public Authority or by any Trade Association, or entrust goods
for any display or performance?

EBRETZEAR FEESEENEEE LRLENFEE? HEERN
EEFELNEERI - RREREIFEERERRIIEERER
B®? AR - EirtriEaEEE -

(b) Do you exhibit goods, in any showcase in any hotel, club or
elsewhere away from your premises? If so, give full particulars
including values and details of protection (i.e. type of glass, locks
and the like).

(RE TR RO LN RS B E TANETEERRE
%’%;ﬁ)ﬂﬁ ERUFEOEEENRENE (PO HE0EE - 55

(V1) OUTSIDE LIMIT (which also includes Sendings) FE4MNEZE (HfEZFEE)

What limit is required for any one loss for property elsewhere than at the
Proposer’s premises stated in Question 1(b)?

(This limit will NOT apply to property in any safe deposit vault or bank
vault.)

FEFRE 1(b) FrERFEIE LN T - E—RHYIEVAR FRARERE 2
(EIRERT BT E 2 (R EESGRTIRERE FHIR4T)

(a)
(b)
S HKS (Local Transit)
S HKS ( Oversea Transit)
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PROTECTIONS {73Ea0fs / Hik

GENERAL PROTECTIONS OF THE PREMISES & {=ith it 8y —HEfRERE / FE

9. Are the premises occupied at night #HEHHIFEEEEEAET
(a) By Proposer? {%{Z#? (a)
(b) By employee or caretaker? {(EE=XEES? (b)
10. Are there any openings leading to cellar or basement from outside the shop? If so,
please give the details and protections.
FHRAERSHE2EEEOSENM T E80l FE? 0F - B RERE 1 HiE-
11. Give details of the following and how they are protected:
R T YIEFEBI S aOf LIRS ¢
(a) each outer door, H—({HH4MYFT (1) front door (a) (1)
(2) rear door (if any) (2)
(3) other door (if any) (3)
(b) Please indicate how access to the premises is controlled during business hours. | (b)
HRBEEERENEREHL ASRETE
(€) each inner door, E—{EEFAIFT (€)
(d) all windows other than Display Windows, Z5&0 - {EEFEFEREH (d)
(e) all skylights or fanlights or roof openings. (e)
2 RENREHEIER
12. DISPLAY WINDOW AND SHOWCASE PROTECTIONS
ETEEEREERE
(a) Give full details of the type of glass in all your (a)
ERHP AR EEEE
(i) Display windows facing tharoughfare [ XEE (i)
(i)  Inside windows #AFuESHE (if)
(ifi) Inside showcases #HNETHE (ifi)
(b) (i) What precautions do you take to protect the rear of your display | (b) (i)
windows facing thoroughfare?
TRATETERS Ak el A A S I iE
(i) Are they kept permanently locked and keys removed? (i)
EfEE R LR A Y
(ifi)  What precautions do you take to protect the opening of your inside (i)
windows?
(R ETES AR ESENE A ERE G
(iv)  Are inside windows similarly locked and keys removed? (iv)
FEAEERESE TSR H?
(v) What precautions do you take to protect the opening of your inside (v)
showcases?
TRATETES F AR R SN (B ) FIR R R ?
(vi)  Are inside showcases similarly locked and keys removed? (vi)
HABRTMEREIVE Ll EERt A Y
(c) AT NIGHT and at all other times when premises are not open for business. (c)
Ef R R RIFE R
(i) Are all display windows facing thoroughfare protected externally by (i)
either shutters or by a grille?
S EEAREEESINEE T AER SRS I LU RE?
(i) Give full particulars of such protections and state how they are (i)
secured.
s RERE I R A EE -
(iii) Does this protection cover the entire front of your premises? (i)
EE R AT R B (A AT R
(iv) If not, give details (iv)
MR - BIREEEE
JB -ppl P.40f6



(d) DURING BUSINESS HOURS “ZZBER5A - (d)
Are all your display windows facing thoroughfare, inside windows and/or
inside showcases containing jewellery, gold, silver, platinum, pearls and
precious stones and watches protected internally either by:-
FRALNESRE - % 855 0% DRNELHEAEEE - SN ENE
NETTENIREE S A T 5ERE
(i) Fixed grilles covering the whole of the display? Give specification of (i)
these grilles.
EETAEEA#ES g BT HRERRaRE -
or =
(i) Any other form of recognised protection? If so, give (i)
specification/details.
HEANFETHIRE? A5 - FRE IR REAIRRE [ 15 -
13. BURGLAR ALARMS [HiEes
(a) Is there a Burglar Alarm? EFEEEFEEE (a)
(b) If so, state name and forward copy of maker’s specification to Underwriters | (b)
(or if not available give full details).
WE - FREARSEVLEI e REE D MREVREHAS -
(O-rEEfRlt - SHHEEE - )
(c) Are holdup/panic buttons incorporated in the system? (c)
BERGETEEY [ TEER
(d) Is the system maintained under contract? (d)
EREETERESHN
14. SAFES 7zE
(a) Give the maker’s name of safe, cost when purchased (state whether first hand | (a)
or second-hand), and give details of any descriptive markings on the door.
HRETENMELE  BEER (—FERFE) TEAIGE EREEE
SRS -
(b) Approximate size and weight X#VEBENEE (b) Size E&FE: Weight £ 5:
(c) Approximate age. REIFEG (c)
(d) Whether illuminated and visible from the street at night? (d)
HEREEABE R EINEEERE?
15. STRONG ROOMS (=
(a) Is there a Strong Room? B2EEREE? (a)
(b) If so, give full details. #07 - FHulsEE - (b)
16. Are all the keys (including your Alarm, Safe and Strong room keys) removed from the
premises outside business hours?
2EERL (HERETEE - REMRREEER) TEENEINEES TR IR RH?
17. Are there any other special means of protection? If so, give details.
BEHEAME B {REE R F - HIEES -
18.  STOCK RECORDS GE#7:t#
(a) When was your last annual stocktaking? (a)
{RIEIBS AT S — N R EF B iR B
(b) Do you keep proper records of all sales purchases and transaction? (b)
FREFRF2HFEE - BAFIEME S BRI E?
19. LOSSES #2%
Has the proposer, or any other person whose property is to be insured hereunder,
sustained any loss or damage during the last five years which would have been covered
by this type of insurance had it been in force?
e {RESEAM AL %E%ﬁ%?&‘ﬁiiiﬂ AR SR ZBENEENENEIRE
FmekrEREREN - EREIABERNERE
If yes, state #0745 - EHEIT
(a) Approximate date of each loss or damage FI &TATiE = BB O HR (a)
(b) Circumstances and amount thereof, and EfE#4E R 848745 (b)
(c)  With whom the property was insured EfEERATLE (c)
(d) If insured, whether claim was paid in full or otherwise? (d)

WERE - EEREEERAHEE?
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20. RECEIPTS iiig

(a) Is it your practice to give receipts for goods left with you by non-trade | (a)
customers, for repair, valuation, sale, or any other purpose and to require
surrender of such receipts before goods are returned to the customer?
EfreIEEBEFEEY ETEE - 4F - EFREEENE - fEEESL
Wi E 2R R S A e HE

(b) Do you use entrustment/approbation notes in respect of all entrustments | (b)
making the recipient responsible for the goods until returned to you?
ﬁé?lﬂ?f&%%%%%ééﬁﬁﬁ)\ﬁ% EAEEREHEMERERRZR A SEEEETE

21. CONTENTS FIRE RATE  #:{R#nit A EYE ) fa{Riase

(a) What is the Fire insurance rate on the contents of your premises? (a)
Rt At REEYE I REER ST

(€) By whom was this quoted? ZEEF SO EHR? (b)

22. SUM INSURED (%38

For what amount is Policy required? :E5[EH{#EFTEATREE

(a) On Stock (including goods in trust and bank notes) @ s
=Y (BfEZEATIEE)

(b) On Trade and Office Furniture, Fixtures and Fittings, Machinery, Plant, Safes, | (b) $
Alarm Systems, Tenants decoration and improvements, and all other Contents
(except your stock and goods in trust) at your premises against the risks of
Fire, Lightning, Explosion, Aircraft, Burglary or Theft or any attempt thereat,

Storm, Tempest, Flood, Sprinkle Leakage, Bursting or Overflowing or Leakage
of Water Pipes or Apparatus, or Impact by any road vehicle, horse or cattle not
belonging to or under your control.
BRI AR EIRA EEA, - BEENEE - 885 TxREF - RE - TER
& - FH PRV SRR B - NIRRT ((REVEMAIZF BRI ZETIIER ¢ Total:
K PAE - R - B - EEEORLITE > B o BE KK KESEEE 2 E
B RMEURAK » REBRITEITRER THVER - SR EE - === = =
23. REFERENCES 142 A
Unless proposing for renewal, give two references FROM YOUR TRADE. (i)
BRERIN - FRERIETERTEA (if)
24, OTHER INSURANCE  EAifi {£5z

(a) Has any Insurer ever cancelled or refused to issue or to continue any Insurance | (a)

for you?
EREAERELATSEIUESEREZ HERES R RE?
(b) Have you previously been insured? If so, state with whom, risks covered, and | (b)

for what amount.

FEEZEE 0F @ FilRELE  FrREREELEE -

25. Are there any other circumstances within your knowledge or opinion not already
disclosed, affecting or likely to affect the proposed insurance?

EEEBHE BT EERGFEIEHANRR  MRE IR HSEE 2R
R EARERE

To the best of my/our knowledge and belief the information provided in connection with this proposal,
whether in my/our own hand or not, is true and I/we have not withheld any material facts.

I/we understand that non-disclosure or misrepresentation of a material fact will entitle Underwriters to
void the insurance. (NB: A material fact is one likely to influence acceptance or assessment of this
proposal by Underwriters. If you are in any doubt as to what constitutes a material fact you should declare
it. All the information requested in this proposal form is material).

I/we understand that the signing of this proposal does not bind me/us to complete the insurance but agree
that, should a contract of insurance be concluded, this proposal and the statements made therein shall
form the basis of the contract.

I/we agree that if this insurance is completed the protections and/or safeguards mentioned above shall not
be withdrawn or varied to the detriment of the interests of Underwriters without their consent.

FiEE [ RIS AESE FESTHERETRETC / &
TECHFE  TEEERR / EMREREEE -

%/ BEMARESRNEACAEE AR/ FENLREDSS
BEFEF- (B MEREFENPERR AHLRALES
2 - EE T EROERMR TERREE - FRERH )

& RMEogEENERE TREER / B
wEEEY HENRL

% BMEEORERB S ZNE - BIRE PRI RE
EEMFLHE - RIFEGRRENARE - BREmr: - %
B EERE AR -

Name and Position

Yl i
Signature and Chop of Proposer
Date HH5 HREELRE

In the event of differences arising under this proposal, the English version should be deemed as the official version.

MHEEREP IS NEE TR ISRE=20 > BLETRERE -
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